

CALIFORNIA

L.T. Olds, Fisher. Wed. June 3 - '64.

The question Republicans and others are asking tonight is - can Barry Goldwater win on the first ballot - at San Francisco? Now that the ~~St~~ Senator from Arizona has captured all eighty six California delegates, he ~~of course now~~ has a total of more than four hundred pledged to support him on the first ballot. Senator Thruston Morton of Kentucky - puts the score higher, ~~than that~~. He ~~est~~ estimates that Senator Goldwater will have - over five hundred first ballot votes, and Republican National Chairman William Miller thinks him "very close" to having the nomination all ~~se~~ sewed up.

46 1/2  
Then there is the further question: Will Goldwater - now come to an agreement with the moderates of his party and ~~re~~ rally them - behind him?

Will he do as Ike and Senator Taft did in Nineteen Fifty Two - find a way to close the gap? If so, will he be able to win the election?

47  
As Governor Rockefeller put it, after  
congratulating his opponent - "the major decisions on  
principles have yet to be made by the Republican party."

Nor does he think - he's licked. As he informed  
newsmen today, he'll be in there fighting - to the finish.

That is, at the National Convention next month.

Rockefeller hasn't quit yet.

## PROHIBITIONISTS

With the major parties holding the spotlight tonight - ~~let's not forget that they aren't the only parties~~ there are others who want to share it.

For one here are the ~~in the country. There are, for example the~~

prohibitionists, <sup>again,</sup> ~~the opponents - not of the Republicans and the Democrats - but of demon rum.~~

The Prohibition Party is meeting - in Des Moines.

Choosing Iowa - because the Hawkeye State legalized liquor only last July. And the delegates in Des Moines - would like to revise that decision. How? By running the business of everyone engaged in - the sale of firewater.

As for the national election - they<sup>a</sup>re ready with a ~~sa~~ slate of candidates, <sup>including</sup> Harold Munn of Hillsdale, Michigan - for President; <sup>and</sup> Mark Shaw of Melrose, Massachusetts - for Vice President.

Platform - rather simple. Repea<sup>l</sup> the twenty - first amendment - which repealed the eighteenth amendment. Bring back - prohibition.

JOHNSON

President and Mrs. Johnson - both made speeches today. Both - on appropriate subjects.

48  
The President dealing with the role of America - in the ~~mak~~ world today. Mrs. Johnson speaking on the role of women - in America.

Mr. Johnson, in New London, Connecticut - addressing the Coast Guard Academy - at its commencement exercises. Thus honoring a commitment made by - President Kennedy. Telling his listeners that this country today is stronger than - "the combined might of all the nations ~~of~~ in the history of the world." And, he said, this strength - will continue to grow.

President Johnson said America's enemies already know - that a direct attack on this country would be useless. So they have turned to - terrorism, subversion and guerrilla warfare.

But the President warned that we are quite

capable of dealing with - that sort of thing too. And pointed out that this awesome strength has been built up - not to destroy but to save. <sup>That</sup> Because of this strength - America can afford to look for peace, Even as - it is ~~has~~ being attacked.

After which Mr. Johnson proceeded to Groton to lay the keel - of a new nuclear submarine, the U.S.S. Pargo. There he underlined again the need ~~of~~ for power - to preserve peace. Making sure, as he said, that even if our peaceful intentions are misunderstood - our power is not. ~~Strong words from President Johnson on the subject of strength.~~

## FIRST LADY FOLLOW JOHNSON

Meanwhile the First Lady - ~~us~~ was talking to a high school graduation class in Georgetown. Comparing the role or the many roles of women today - to that of frontier days. Today, said Mrs. Johnson, the <sup>(challenges</sup> ~~challenges~~ facing American and the world are such - that women can no longer afford to confine their interests to the home alone.

~~President and the First Lady - setting the  
pace for the nation and the world.~~

CUBA

*Cuban student exiles in Mexico City say that Castro is waging a war of terror - in Central Cuba. More than one hundred and forty executions - within a week. About - fifteen hundred arrests. And - four thousand homes raided. Castro troops - patrolling the streets of Camaguey, Where the unrest - and the repression - are worse. No trials - before the executions.*

*Public anger at all this is rising so high, say the students, that Castro collaborators in the area are getting their families out - fast. Violence expected to erupt - at any moment. Cuban indignation with Castro at boiling point - in Camaguey Province.*

## KOREA

Rioting has been going on all day - in Seoul, Capital of South Korea. Also - in three other South Korean cities. <sup>Some of</sup> The worst violence ~~that~~ South Korea has had. ~~yet~~ Student mobs, who ~~oppx~~ oppose the government - battling it out with police and troops. Ten thousand of them - charging through the streets of Seoul.

Many arrested. Some hurt, including at least four hundred policemen. Korean President Chung Hee - forced to proclaim martial law in the capital tonight. All assemblies and demonstrations - banned. Press censorship - in force. All schools - closed. The situation in Seoul described <sup>as</sup> ~~in one word~~ tense.

CONGO

The U N may soon have to <sup>deal with</sup> ~~handle~~ the problem  
of - the African witch doctor. No, not a question of  
stamping out - age-old superstitions. The Congo is  
facing a modern problem in an ancient disguise -  
Communism, as preached by the Congolese ~~the~~ medicine  
men. At first this combination seemed - just an oddity  
of our time. But the warriors from the bush who follow  
the witch doctors - have pushed west from Lake  
Tanganyika, ~~Defeated~~ <sup>ing</sup> - a succession of punitive  
expeditions from Leopoldville, And turned <sup>ing</sup> Kivu Province -  
into a shambles.

The provincial capital of Bukavu - is almost  
surrounded tonight, <sup>with</sup> Premier Adoula ~~is~~ appealing to the  
U N for help - against those Red witch doctors of the

Congo. Pres. Johnson says he's  
much concerned about the Congo Crisis.

**HYPNOSIS**  
-----

51/2  
*Here's a note of interest to detective story fans - and writers. The latest in crime-detecting weapons - hypnosis. Hypnosis to be included - in the studies of the Eleventh Annual Institute of Science in law Enforcement of Western Reserve University.*

*According to the Institute's director it can be used - to solve a crime. Wonder how Sherlock Holmes - would have reacted to ~~ka~~ that idea. Hypnotising - suspects. Ever try hypnosis, Dick?*

HUGHES

<sup>Wonder if</sup>  
~~I imagine that~~ Nelson Rockefeller feels tonight -  
<sup>a bit</sup>  
~~something~~ like Charles Evans Hughes, <sup>felt</sup> forty-eight years  
ago. ~~Remember the presidential election - of Nineteen~~  
<sup>ago, that</sup>  
~~Sixteen?~~ A neck and neck race - between Hughes and  
Woodrow Wilson?

The outcome ~~was~~ depended on California <sup>but</sup> ~~and~~ the  
methods of vote - counting were not as speedy as they  
are today. On election night, Hughes went to bed -  
thinking on the basis of early returns that he had won.  
The next morning he learned that later returns had given  
California - to his opponent. Also - the nation.

But tonight - there's one big difference.  
Rockefeller has not lost - an election. Merely - a  
primary. So he still - has ~~much~~ hope. No crushing  
defeat such as that of Nineteen Sixteen - when Woodrow  
Wilson snatched the Presidency from Charles Evans  
Hughes.

## WEDDING

Why do so many humorous wedding stories -- come from Britain? I don't know but we have another tonight. Maybe "humorous" isn't exactly the word. The bride -- wouldn't call it that.

Place, a church -- in Manchester, England. Bride and groom -- at the altar. Best man -- ready with the ring. Bridesmaids -- gathered around. Guests -- in the pews. All -- exactly as it should be.

That is, until the minister asked the groom -- "wilt thou have this woman to be thy wedded wife?" Said the groom -- "No". Whereupon, he turned, strode down the aisle -- and disappeared through the door of the church.

Naturally the bride -- collapsed in tears. Bridesmaids -- dumb-founded. Guests whispering. Minister, rushing after the groom, then returning, to announce -- "there will be no wedding today."

Dick -- anything to cheer us up?

## GLACIER

That must have been an ~~exc~~ exciting rescue - on the ~~east~~ Greenland <sup>ice cap,</sup> glacier. Because you can't always trust the snow - on a glacier. And there's always the danger - of sliding into an abyss. Double trouble - for a pilot who has to land ~~on~~ a ski plane.

~~was~~ Captain Don Glenn, <sup>a</sup> Farmville, Virginia, ~~and the U.S.~~ <sup>pilot</sup> Air Force <sup>^</sup> did just that. Answering an S O S from a French climbing party - who reported one of their number, suffering from a heart ~~attack~~ attack. Incapacitated - at an altitude of more than five thousand feet.

Don Glenn flew - to the spot. But he ~~couldn't~~ couldn't tell - if the snow would hold the weight of ~~his~~ his plane. So he made a few passes - dragging his skis. After which, he came down for a perfect landing, ~~on the~~ <sup>then</sup> river of ice and snow. And, carried the French climber - back to Sonderstrom Air Base.

~~was~~ <sup>another</sup> exciting rescue ~~high up~~ on the Greenland <sup>ice cap</sup> glacier where there have been so many,